From: M Brent G.

To: Juengst, Phillip

Cc: Einley, Steve; Riemer, Jeffrey (Justin); Schmoke, Julian; Hammond, Cynthia; Nevin, Colleen; Monitz, Jay; Leith,
Subject: ITT SSA Reponse File Results

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:20:57 AM

Attachments: SSA_Borrower_Defense Return 5222018.x]sx

Importance: High

Good Morning,
| have downloaded the earnings response file from SSA and have checked the summary data. Please
see below findings:
e The summary income data is provided for 30 groupings based on the SSA check on 3,196
individuals.
® SSA was able to match 3,169 individuals in their system for a match rate of 99.2%.
¢ 247 individuals were matched to zero earnings records.
® SSA was not able to match 27 individuals.
¢ One program did not meet the threshold of 10 individual in order for SSA to return earnings
data.
The summary results are attached. As Erik has done in the past, | extracted the OPEID, CIP code and
Credential Level from the control key.
The password will be sent in separate e-mail shortly. Let me know if there any questions or
concerns. Thanks.
Best,
Brent



From: Melis, Erik
To: Schmoke, Julian; Porter, Christopher; Juengst, Phillip

Cc: Riemer, Jeffrey (Justin); Nevin, Colleen; Monitz, Jay; Bronstein, Andrew; Hwang, Alieen; Eliadis, Pam; Sherrer,
Valerie; Leith, William; Oliphint, Aubrey

Subject: RE: GE Data for SSA submission

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:28:18 AM

Attachments: ssa for bd earnings return.xlsx

| have downloaded the earnings response file from SSA and have checked the summary data
compared to the input file we sent and everything appears to be reasonable.

The summary income data is provided for 79 groupings based on the SSA check on 61717
individuals. SSA was able to match 61256 individuals in their system for a match rate of 99.25%. Of
the 61256 individuals matched, 7345 individuals were matched to zero earnings records. SSA was
not able to match 461 individuals.

| confirmed that student counts for the individual groupings match the details that were sent to SSA.
The summary results are attached. | extracted the OPEID, CIP code and credential level from the 16-
character control key.

P’'word sent separately.

Erik

Erik Melis

Data Management Analyst

202-377-4032 (office)

202-579-0018 (iPhone)

Erik.Melis@ed.gov




SSA Return Earning Data for Borrower Defense 5/22/2018

MEDIAN VERFIED NOT EARNINGS DID NOT DID NOT MEET 2
CONTROL KEY OPEID cip CL MEAN INCOME INCOME VERIFIED ZERO MATCH YEAR MEET 10 NON-ZERO
INCOME ED THRESHOLD THRESHOLD

00149910030403 001499 100304 03 18,567 17,048 12 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911020102 001499 110201 02 25,842 23,137 52 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911020103 001499 110201 03 28,531 31,399 12 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911080102 001499 110801 02 28,849 16,042 11 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911090101 001499 110901 01 20,983 19,321 12 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911090102 001499 110901 02 28,632 26,573 447 22 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911090103 001499 110901 03 28,598 25,795 31 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911100102 001499 111001 02 26,864 29,897 30 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911100202 001499 111002 02 22,487 19,804 419 36 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911100203 001499 111002 03 24,390 25,998 35 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911100302 001499 111003 02 31,889 24,221 33 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149911100303 001499 111003 03 30,037 29,296 216 21 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915030301 001499 150303 01 17,342 14,014 28 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915030302 001499 150303 02 27,481 26,193 463 36 10 2014 <10 <10
00149915030303 001499 150303 03 28,853 26,401 164 15 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915130101 001499 151301 01 32,684 32,066 10 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915130102 001499 151301 02 27,238 25,870 170 11 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915130202 001499 151302 02 35,495 33,732 103 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149915130203 001499 151302 03 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149922030202 001499 220302 02 18,531 18,268 51 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149943010302 001499 430103 02 22,287 21,251 212 15 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149943010303 001499 430103 03 17,018 14,748 32 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149943011102 001499 430111 02 15,390 14,208 41 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149950040102 001499 500401 02 24,841 18,818 73 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149950040902 001499 500409 02 16,992 11,528 41 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149951380102 001499 513801 02 22,105 18,972 281 20 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149952020102 001499 520201 02 18,834 15,249 49 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149952020103 001499 520201 03 30,110 23,152 35 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149952021103 001499 520211 03 29,376 29,495 64 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149952200103 001499 522001 03 41,350 38,315 33 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10




VERFIED

DID NOT MEET 2

CONTROL KEY OPEID cip cL ::Ec;l:ne ::Eczl:ﬂ: VERIFIED  |ZERO NOT MATCHED 5::;""65 _I::‘[:‘EN;TUT:“ et NON-ZERO
INCOME THRESHOLD

0014990010020102 00149900 100201 |02 14,456 13,633 23 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950011010102 00149900 |110101  JO2 15,619 11,855 845 164 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950011010103 00149900 [110101 03 23,023 17,679 122 19 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950011100601 00149900 |111006 |01 12,770 7,853 27 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950011999901 00149900 (1193599 |01 31,946 28,245 32 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950011999902 00149900 |119935 |02 25,210 21,479 1411 178 20 2014 <10 <10
0014950015030301 00149900 (150303 |01 29,060 29,296 48 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950015030302 00149900 |150303 |02 31,391 26,626 198 21 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950015050101 00149900 [150501 01 25,098 23,184 795 76 10 2014 <10 <10
0014950022030201 00149900 |220302 |01 14,897 4,893 12 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990022030202 00149900 220302 02 17,558 14,527 1,955 337 13 2014 <10 <10
0014950022030203 00149900 |220302 |03 19,954 16,815 216 43 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950043010301 00149900 430103 |01 22,147 13,318 24 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950043010302 00149900 |430103 |02 18,191 15,777 4,912 596 32 2014 <10 <10
0014950043010303 00149900 430103 |03 20,150 17,313 630 106 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950043010305 00149900 |430103 |05 27,721 25,230 169 20 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950043011102 00149900 |430111 02 16,028 11,823 817 151 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950043999902 00149900 |4359585 |02 18,511 14,596 176 24 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990043999903 00149900 [439999 |03 28,540 23,453 40 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950046020101 00149900 |460201 |01 28,840 20,743 20 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950046030201 00149900 |460302 01 25,896 22,916 1,317 144 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950046050301 00149900 |460503 |01 24,612 20,686 102 15 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950047010102 00149900 470101 02 16,984 14,164 34 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950047020101 00149900 |470201  JO1 25,598 21,293 108 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014550047060301 00149900 |470603 |01 28,150 24,049 818 60 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950047060302 00149900 |470603 |02 25,489 21,203 62 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014550047060401 00149900 |470604 |01 28,732 24,413 2,359 211 21 2014 <10 <10
0014950047060402 00149900 |470604 02 29,891 26,204 420 27 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990047060501 00149900 (470605 |01 34,807 31,471 1,133 77 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950047060502 00149900 |470605 |02 39,774 36,207 283 11 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014550047061101 00149900 470611 01 23,638 15,197 346 35 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950047061601 00149900 |470616 |01 22,615 25,851 16 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051060101 00149900 (510601 01 16,741 15,490 2,614 241 22 2014 <10 <10
0014950051060102 00149900 |510601 |02 16,916 14,760 526 61 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051070103 00149900 (510701 03 24,955 25,399 27 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051070501 00149900 |510705 |01 17,456 16,240 51 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051070502 00149900 [510705 |02 17,442 14,828 792 111 15 2014 <10 <10
0014990051070702 00149900 |510707 |02 28,230 28,699 106 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051071401 00149900 (510714 |01 18,712 17,153 2,710 307 16 2014 <10 <10
0014950051071402 00149900 |510714 |02 18,505 16,408 1,614 239 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051071601 00149900 (510716 |01 16,044 14,264 2,734 321 17 2014 <10 <10
0014950051071602 00149900 |510716 |02 26,142 24,713 55 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051080101 00149900 (510801 01 17,011 15,407 12,045 1,259 73 2014 <10 <10
0014950051080102 00149900 |510801 |02 17,959 15,854 4,279 514 41 2014 <10 <10
0014950051080501 00149900 [510805 |01 18,238 17,225 2,292 251 19 2014 <10 <10
0014950051080502 00149900 |510805 |02 18,272 16,442 887 109 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990051090802 00149900 [510908 |02 38,048 32,212 15 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051090901 00149900 |510908 |01 22,177 17,823 183 23 <10 2014 <10 <10
00149500510%0902 00149900 (510809 |02 31,019 24,451 37 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051100302 00149900 |511003 |02 23,734 21,846 11 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051161301 00149900 [511613 |01 29,906 28,769 40 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051161302 00149900 |511613 |02 26,122 26,604 350 10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051161401 00149900 (511614 |01 14,463 13,018 339 39 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051350101 00149900 |513501 |01 15,843 12,807 1,357 160 10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051381801 00149900 [513818 |01 43,089 35,533 23 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990051381802 00149900 |513818 |02 29,096 22,038 376 62 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950051381803 00149900 [513818 |03 13,934 15,780 16 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052020102 00149900 |520201 |02 18,192 14,534 99 10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052020103 00149900 (520201 03 18,663 17,101 73 14 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052029901 00149900 |520285 |01 16,599 11,717 17 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052029902 00149900 (520299 |02 17,143 13,780 4,252 696 29 2014 <10 <10
0014950052029903 00149900 |520285 |03 21,718 18,440 561 66 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052029905 00149900 [520299 |05 31,839 25,905 263 27 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052030102 00149900 |520301 |02 16,437 13,980 995 163 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990052030103 00149900 520301 |03 24,749 25,333 208 26 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052030501 00149900 |520305 |01 16,604 14,728 104 21 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052030502 00149900 [520305 |02 23,973 21,999 852 72 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052040101 00149900 |520401 |01 16,929 15,636 73 10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052040401 00149900 [520404 |01 28,449 20,694 13 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052040702 00149900 |520407 |02 22,087 18,069 66 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052040801 00149900 [520408 |01 18,957 15,700 51 10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990052049901 00149900 |520495 |01 14,713 14,264 45 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10




0014950052049902 00149500 |52043% |02 14,504 15,717 24 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990052070102 00149900 |520701 |02 15,285 10,725 274 48 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052090102 00149500 |520901 |02 17,908 16,464 100 11 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990052180102 00149900 |521801 |02 23,073 18,344 54 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
00143950052200102 00149500 |522001 |02 26,730 22,471 122 15 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014990052999902 00149900 |529999 |02 19,154 12,850 44 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
0014950052999303 00149500 |529935 |03 24,191 15,805 17 <10 <10 2014 <10 <10
61,256 7,345 461
Total Checked 61,717
Match Rate 99%




